

# **North Coast Region FFA**

## **Proposed Constitutional Amendments**

### **Spring 2025**

#### Proposed Amendment # 1:

##### Article II. Organization

Section A: The North Coast Region FFA is composed of chapters located in the Alameda, Contra Costa, Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake, Marin, Mendocino, Napa, San Mateo, San Francisco, Solano, ~~and~~ Sonoma, **and Yolo** Counties, which may be organized only in schools which meet the California State Plan for Vocational Education.

- **Rationale:** The State Department of Education is shifting sections to balance regions, and the North Coast Region will be adding the Yolo Section that is currently a part of the Central Region. This amendment ensures all counties are included in all business operations in the North Coast Region.
- **Region Executive Team:** Recommends Do Pass

#### Proposed Amendment # 2:

##### Article IV. Officers

Section A: The officers of the North Coast Region of the California FFA Association shall be: President, Secretary, (~~5~~ **6**) ~~five~~ **six** Vice Presidents, and Advisor. The Regional FFA Officers and Advisor shall constitute the North Coast Region FFA Executive Committee.

- **Rationale:** The State Department of Education is shifting sections to balance regions, and the North Coast Region will be adding the Yolo Section that is currently a part of the Central Region. This amendment ensures all sections are included and represented in all business operations in the North Coast Region.
- **Region Executive Team:** Recommends Do Pass

### Proposed Amendment # 3:

#### Article I Officers

Section A: The North Coast Region shall elect (~~7~~ **8**) ~~seven~~ **eight** Regional FFA Officers: President, Secretary, and (~~5~~ **6**) ~~five~~ **six** Vice Presidents. The Regional FFA Officers and Advisor constitute the North Coast Region FFA Executive Committee.

- Rationale: The State Department of Education is shifting sections to balance regions, and the North Coast Region will be adding the Yolo Section that is currently a part of the Central Region. This amendment ensures the growth of the officer team and that every section is included and represented in all business operations in the North Coast Region.
- Region Executive Team: Recommends Do Pass

### Proposed Amendment # 4:

#### Article I Officers

Section J: The (~~5~~ **6**) ~~five~~ **six** Vice Presidents shall be nominated from the qualified pool of applicants with two candidates representing each of the (~~4~~ **5**) ~~four~~ **five** sections being nominated against each other. The At-Large Vice President position shall be nominated from the entire pool of applicants. The (~~4~~ **5**) ~~four~~ **five** Regional Vice Presidents shall be elected by ballot by their respective sections during the regional meeting. The President, Secretary and At-Large Region Vice President(s) will be elected by the entire region.

- Rationale: The State Department of Education is shifting sections to balance regions, and the North Coast Region will be adding the Yolo Section that is currently a part of the Central Region. This amendment ensures the growth of the officer team and that every section is included and represented in all business and leadership operations in the North Coast Region.
- Region Executive Team: Recommends Do Pass